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28/07/2023 Ref: 166_2208
STORMWATER DESIGN CERTIFICATE

RE: 30 ROSE STREET, SEFTON, NSW

We certify that the stormwater drainage design, our reference no. SW166_2208C (Sheet
1 -9) dated 28/07/2023 for the proposed development at above address has been
designed by HECARD CONSULT PTY. LTD.

We confirm that we completed the above design in accordance with the following

documentation and clauses:

- AS/NZS3500.3:2021 — Plumbing and drainage: Part 3: Stormwater drainage

- NCC Volume 2 Building Code of Australia 2022 & Housing Provisions Standard
2022

- Clauses 2.7, 2.11 and 2.12 of Notice of Determination Ref: DA —618/2022

- Bankstown City Council: Engineering and Drainage Standards, Version June
2009

- Basix certificate
This certificate does not relieve any other party of its responsibilities, liabilities or
contractual obligations.

Sincerely,

L)

Chij Shrestha,

MIEAust (Civil & Structural), CPEng, NER #3422268
Professional Engineer NSW # PREO0O00674

Design Practitioner NSW # DEP0000861

Principal Consultant

HECARD Consult
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